
Re: new res--sb--emma chunn 6/30/2022 2 bedroom
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/05/2022 08:00

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

Confirm No.: EXP-672133780

Room Type: 2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando

Check-in: Thu, 30-Jun-2022

Check-out: Tue, 05-Jul-2022

I will let you know the tour info later. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:28:48 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--sb--emma chunn 6/30/2022 2 bedroom
 
please book 2 bedroom and tour


thanks

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

